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Appendix G: Public Comments 

Date:  October 17, 2017 
Source:  Online form 
Comment: I like how you are planning to incentivize Clipper Card use. I think that upgrading your 

Clipper tag machines so that card users only have to tag once will definitely improve service. 
It will be more convenient to riders too. 

Date:  November 15, 2017 
Source:  Online form 
Comment: I think the plan can be more balanced regarding autonomous vehicles, noting positive 

factors of the vehicles. For example, they could provide opportunity for vehicles and transit 
schedules that may be better sized for the demand and don't have to be on fixed routes. 
Labor costs could be reduced if transit vehicles are autonomous. Fare payments could be 
electronic. Travel times could be predictable. Low income, disabled and elderly could have 
better access to better transportation (door to door). I could see "transit" becoming 
autonomous shared vehicles. Congestion may improve and is not necessarily going to 
worsen. Autonomous vehicles can have more intelligence about picking routes and, 
eventually, will not need intersection controls like stop lights, which add to "congestion." 
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From: Christina Hohorst
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Robert Betts
Cc: Lauren Gradia; Melody Reebs
Subject: RE: Marin Transit SRTP

Importance: High

Hi. Robert, Lauren and Melody. 

As usual, Marin Transit has provided a thorough SRTP.  Please forgive me for taking two extra days to comment. 

I have two comments: 

1) The Operating budget needs to show zero deficits in the projections.   Please list the expenses and revenues
together in one matrix or on two back‐to‐back pages so that we can see where the potential deficits are.  MTC
has to make sure that Marin can fund any future service.  If there are places where funding can’t be identified,
the agency has to determine where costs will be reduced in order to fund upcoming expenditures.  The Capital
budget does not have to be zeroed out, but the Operating Budget needs to be.  You can discuss different budget
scenarios that identify potential deficits, but the Operating Program must be fully‐funded.

2) Is there one table with the Measure A Performance Criteria?  I may have missed it.  I saw the chapter that
discussed individual lines in terms of the criteria, but no list of the criteria.  It seems to be generally described in
the individual route descriptions.  SFMTA’s SRTP provides a nice table listing its Measure E criteria that you could
use as an example.

If you need samples, please let me know. 

Best regards, 

Christina Hohorst 
Transportation Planner/Analyst 
Programming and Allocations Section  
chohorst@bayareametro.gov 
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